
Licensing Sub-Committee

Monday 20 March 2017
10.00 am

Ground Floor Meeting Room G02C - 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2QH

Membership Reserves

Councillor Renata Hamvas (Chair)
Councillor Jon Hartley
Councillor Charlie Smith

Councillor Adele Morris

INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

Access to information
You have the right to request to inspect copies of minutes and reports on this agenda as well as 
the background documents used in the preparation of these reports.
Babysitting/Carers allowances
If you are a resident of the borough and have paid someone to look after your children, an 
elderly dependant or a dependant with disabilities so that you could attend this meeting, you 
may claim an allowance from the council.  Please collect a claim form at the meeting.
Access
The council is committed to making its meetings accessible.  Further details on building access, 
translation, provision of signers etc for this meeting are on the council’s web site: 
www.southwark.gov.uk or please contact the person below.
Contact
Andrew Weir on 020 7525 7222 or email: andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk   

Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting
Eleanor Kelly
Chief Executive
Date: 10 March 2017

Open Agenda

http://www.southwark.gov.uk/Public/Home.aspx


Licensing Sub-Committee
Monday 20 March 2017

10.00 am
Ground Floor Meeting Room G02C - 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2QH

Order of Business

Item No. Title Page No.

PART A - OPEN BUSINESS

1. APOLOGIES

To receive any apologies for absence.

2. CONFIRMATION OF VOTING MEMBERS

A representative of each political group will confirm the voting members of 
the committee.

3. NOTIFICATION OF ANY ITEMS OF BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIR 
DEEMS URGENT

In special circumstances, an item of business may be added to an agenda 
within five clear days of the meeting.

4. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS

Members to declare any interests and dispensation in respect of any item 
of business to be considered at this meeting.

5. LICENSING ACT 2003: TAZZE GRILL (FORMALLY SHANGHAI TASTE 
CHINESE AND THAI RESTAURANT),  22 CAMBERWELL CHURCH 
STREET, LONDON SE5 8QU

1 - 44

ANY OTHER OPEN BUSINESS AS NOTIFIED AT THE START OF THE 
MEETING AND ACCEPTED BY THE CHAIR AS URGENT



Item No. Title Page No.

PART B - CLOSED BUSINESS

EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

The following motion should be moved, seconded and approved if the 
sub-committee wishes to exclude the press and public to deal with reports 
revealing exempt information:

“That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items 
of business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of 
exempt information as defined in paragraphs 1-7, Access to 
Information Procedure rules of the Constitution.”

ANY OTHER CLOSED BUSINESS AS NOTIFIED AT THE START OF 
THE MEETING AND ACCEPTED BY THE CHAIR AS URGENT

Date:  10 March 2017



Item No. 
5.

Classification:
Open

Date:
20 March 2017

Meeting Name:
Licensing Sub-Committee

Report title: Licensing Act 2003: Tazze Grill (formally 
Shanghai Taste Chinese and Thai Restaurant),  
22 Camberwell Church Street, London SE5 8QU

Ward(s) or groups affected: Camberwell Green

From: Strategic Director of Environment and Leisure 

RECOMMENDATION

1. That the licensing sub-committee considers an application made by Sefatullah Rozikhel to 
vary the premises licence granted under the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of the premises 
known as: Tazze Grill (formally Shanghai Taste Chinese and Thai Restaurant),  22 
Camberwell Church Street, London SE5 8QU.

2. Notes:

 The application seeks to vary the premises licence held under current legislation in 
respect of the premises known as: Tazze Grill of 22 Camberwell Church Street, SE5 
8QU, under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003. Existing permitted licensable 
activities are not under consideration at this meeting. The variation application is 
subject to representations submitted by responsible authorities (Licensing and 
Public Health) and is therefore referred to the sub-committee for determination. 

 Paragraphs 10 to 14 of this report provide a summary of the application under 
consideration by the sub-committee. A copy of the full application is attached as 
Appendix B.  A map showing the location of the premises is attached as Appendix 
D.

 Paragraphs 15 to 17 of this report deal with the representations submitted in respect 
of the application. Copies of the representations and related correspondence are 
attached in Appendix C.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Licensing Act 2003

3. The Licensing Act 2003 received royal assent on 10 July 2003. The Act provides a 
licensing regime for:

 The sale of and supply of alcohol
 The provision of regulated entertainment
 The provision of late night refreshment.

4. Within Southwark, this council wholly administers the licensing responsibility.

5. The Act requires the licensing authority to carry out its functions under the Act with a view 
to promoting the four stated licensing objectives. These are:

 The prevention of crime and disorder
 The promotion of public safety
 The prevention of nuisance

1
Agenda Item 5



 The protection of children from harm.

6. In carrying out its licensing functions, a licensing authority must also have regard to:

 The Act itself
 The guidance to the act issued under Section 182 of the Act
 Secondary regulations issued under the Act
 The Licensing authority’s own statement of licensing policy
 The application, including the operating schedule submitted as part of the 

application
 Relevant representations.

7. The premises licence application process involves the provision of all relevant information 
required under the Act to the licensing authority with copies provided by the applicant to 
the relevant responsible bodies under the Act. The application must also be advertised at 
the premises and in the local press. The responsible authorities and other interested 
parties within the local community may make representations on any part of the 
application where relevant to the four licensing objectives.

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION

The current premises licence

8. The current premises licence issued in respect of the premises known as Shanghai Taste 
Chinese and Thai Restaurant of 22 Camberwell Church Street, SE5 8QU was issued on 2 

February 2016 and allows the following licensable activities:

 The sale of alcohol to be consumed both on and off the premises: 
Monday to Saturday from 10:00 to 00:00 (midnight) 
Sunday from 12:00 to 23:30

 The provision of late night refreshment (indoors)
Monday to Saturday from 23:00 to 00:30 (the following day)
Sunday from 23:00 to 00:00 (midnight)

 Opening hours: 
Monday to Saturday from 10:00 to 00:00 (midnight) 
Sunday from 12:00 to 23:30.

9. A copy of the existing premises licence is attached as Appendix A.

The variation application

10. On 9 January 2017 Sefatullah Rozikhel applied under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 
to this council to vary the premises licence issued in respect of the premises known as 
Tazze Grill of 22 Camberwell Church Street, London SE5 8QU.

11. The application is summarised as follows:

 To extend the hours for the provision of late night refreshment to:
Monday to Sunday from 23:00 to 05:00 (the following day)

 To amend the opening hours of the premises and the hours permitted for the sale of 
alcohol at the premises to:
Monday to Sunday from 10:00 to 03:00 (the following day).

12. The premises licence application form provides the applicant’s operating schedule. Part M 
sets out the proposed operational control measures in full, with reference to the four 

2



licensing objectives as stated in the Licensing Act 2003. Should an amended premises 
licence be issued in respect of the application the information provided in part M of the 
operating schedule will form the basis of conditions that will be included in the licence. 

13. A copy of the application and related correspondence are attached to this report as 
Appendix B.

Designated premises supervisor

14. The designated premises supervisor (DPS) under the existing premises licence is Dilwar 
Hussain.

Representations from responsible authorities

15. Representations have been received from the council’s licensing authority as a 
responsible authority and public health directorate.  

16. Licensing as a responsible authority stated that the premises is situated in Camberwell 
District Town Centre area and also falls within the Camberwell cumulative impact policy 
(CIP); the CIP does not apply to restaurants and cafes.  The representation was submitted 
under the prevention of crime and disorder and public nuisance licensing objectives and 
under Southwark’s statement of licensing policy 2016-2020 recommends a closing time for 
restaurants and cafes in this area of Sunday to Thursday 00:00 and  Friday and Saturdays 
01:00. The operating schedule in the application does not offer any additional control 
measures to address the impact of a later operation.  The licensing responsible authority 
are of the view that the later operation would have an impact upon local residents and 
management would have no control of patrons after they leave the premises. An 
accommodation limit and written dispersal policy is sought in addition to alcohol being 
serve ancillary to a table meal.

17. The public health directorate have asked that the application be rejected based on the 
prevention of crime and disorder, public nuisance and public safety licensing objectives.  
Similar to licensing as a responsible authority, reference is made to Southwark’s 
statement of licensing policy 2016-2020 which recommends a closing time for restaurants 
and cafes in this area of Sunday to Thursday 00:00 and Friday and Saturdays 01:00. 

18. Copies of these objections were forwarded to the applicant on 22 February 2017 but the 
applicant has not made further comment in writing.

19. Copies of the responsible authorities’ representations are available in Appendix C.

Representations from other persons 

20. There are no further representations to this application.

Conciliation

21. The applicant was sent copies of the representations received. At this time the objectors’ 
representations remain outstanding and must be considered by the licensing sub-
committee. 

Operating history 

22. The current premises licence in respect of the premises was issued on 2 February 2016.

23. On 9 January 2017 Sefatullah Rozikhel applied under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 
to this council to vary the premises licence issued in respect of the premises known as 

3



Shanghai Taste Chinese and Thai Restaurant of 22 Camberwell Church Street, London 
SE5 8QU.

24. No complaints have been received by the Licensing Unit in regards to the premises. 

The local area

25. A map of the area is attached to this report as Appendix D. The premises are identified at 
the centre of the map. For purposes of scale-only the circle on the map has a 100-metre 
radius. There are a number of licensed premises within this 100m radius: 

 Lamoon Restaurant, 39 Demark Hill, London SE5 8RS:

o Late Night Refreshment (indoors): Monday to Saturday from 23:00 to 00:00 
(midnight) and Sunday 23:00 to 23:30

o The sale by retail of alcohol (off sales): Monday to Saturday from 12:00 to 
00:00 (midnight) and Sunday 12:00 to 23:30

 Pesh Flowers, 31 Denmark Hill, London SE5 8RS:

o The sale by retail of alcohol (off sales): Monday to Saturday from 08:00 to 
23:00 and Sunday from 10:00 to 23:30

 Hermits Cave, 28 Camberwell Church Street, London, SE5 8QU:

o Sale by retail of alcohol (both on and off sales):  Monday to Wednesday from 
10:00 to 00:00 (midnight), Thursday to Saturday from 10:00 to 02:00 (the 
following day) and Sunday from 10:00 to 01:00 (the following day)

 Caravaggio, 47 Camberwell Church Street, London SE5 8TR:

o Late night refreshment (indoors):  Monday to Sunday from 23:00 to 00:30 (the 
following day)

o The sale by retail of alcohol (on sales):  Monday to Sunday from 10:00 to 
00:00 (midnight)

 Bolu Kebab Restaurant, 7 Camberwell Church Street, London SE5 8QU:

o Late night refreshment (indoors):  Monday to Sunday from 23:00 to 05:00 (the 
following day)

o The sale by retail of alcohol (on sales only)  Monday to Thursday from 09:00 
to 03:00 (the following day), Friday and Saturday from 09:00 to 04:00 (the 
following day) and Sunday from 12:00 to 03:00 (the following day)

 Joiners Arms, 35 Denmark Hill, London SE5 8RS:

o The sale by retail of alcohol (both on and off sales):  Monday to Thursday from 
10:00 to 00:00 (midnight), Friday and Saturday from 10:00 to 01:00 (the 
following day) and Sunday from 12:00 to 00:00 (midnight)

 Wuli Wuli, 15 Camberwell Church Street, London SE5 8TR:

o Late night refreshment (indoors): Sunday to Thursday from 23:00 to 23:30 and 
Friday and Saturday from 23:00 to 01:00 (the following day)

4



o The sale by retail of alcohol (on sales only): Sunday to Thursday 12:00 to 
23:00 and Friday and Saturday from 12:00 to 01:00 (the following day)

 Portuguese Café Deli, 11 Camberwell Church Street, London SE5 8TR:

o The sale by retail of alcohol (both on and off sales):  Monday to Sunday from 
08:00 to 00:00 (midnight)

 Chicks Piri Piri Chicken, 5 Camberwell Church Street, London SE5 8TR:

o Late night refreshment (indoors): Sunday to Thursday from 23:00 to 01:30 
(the following day) and Friday and Saturday from 23:00 to 02:30 (the following 
day)

 London Food and Wine, 12 Camberwell Church Street, London SE5 8QU:

o The sale by retails of alcohol (off sales only):  Monday to Sunday from 08:00 
to 03:00 (the following day)

 Theo’s, 2-4 Grove Lane, London, SE5 8SY

o The sale by retail of alcohol (on sales only):  Sunday to Thursday from 11:00 
to 23:00 and Friday and Saturday from 11:00 to 23:30

 The Hill Bakery and Deli, 4a Grove Lane, London SE5 8SY,

o The sale by retail of alcohol (off sales only):  Monday to Thursday from 09:00 
to 19:00, Friday and Saturday from 10:00 to 20:00 and Sunday from 10:00 to 
16:00

 The Co-Operative Food, 28-32 Denmark Hill, London SE5 8RZ:

o The sale by retail of alcohol (off sales only):  Monday to Sunday from 07:00 to 
23:00

 Cannon and Cannon Fine Foods Ltd, 17-21 Camberwell Church Street London, SE5 
8TR:

o The sale by retail of alcohol (both on and off sales):  Monday to Sunday from 
11:00 to 23:00

 Morrisons, Butterfly Walk, Denmark Hill, London SE5 8RW:

o The sale by retail of alcohol (off sales only):  Monday to Sunday from 06:00 to 
23:00

 Berfin Supermarket, 74 Denmark Hill, London SE5 8RZ:

o The sale by retail of alcohol (off sales only):  Monday to Sunday 24 hours

 McDonalds Restaurant, 16 Butterfly Walk, Denmark Hill, London SE5 8RW:

o Late night refreshment (indoors):  Monday to Sunday from 23:00 to 05:00.

5



Southwark council statement of licensing policy

26. Council Assembly approved Southwark’s statement of licensing policy 2016 -2020 on 25 
November 2015. The policy came into effect on 1 January 2016.  Sections of the 
statement that are considered to be of particular relevance to the sub-committee’s 
consideration are:

 Section 3 - Purpose and scope of the policy. This reinforces the four licensing 
objectives and the fundamental principles upon which this authority relies in 
determining licence applications

 Section 5 – Determining applications for premises licences and club premises 
certificates. This explains how the policy works and considers issues such as 
location; high standards of management; and the principles behind condition setting.

 Section 6 – Local cumulative impact policies. This sets out this authority’s approach 
to cumulative impact and defines the boundaries of the current special policy areas 
and the classifications of premises to which they apply. To be read in conjunction 
with Appendix B to the policy

 Section 7 – Hours of operation. This provides a guide to the hours of licensed 
operation that this authority might consider appropriate by type of premises and 
(planning) area classification.

 Section 8 – The prevention of crime and disorder. This provides general guidance 
on the promotion of the first licensing objective

 Section 9 – Public safety. This provides general guidance on the promotion of the 
second licensing objective

 Section 10 – The prevention of nuisance. This provides general guidance on the 
promotion of the third licensing objective

 Section 11 – The protection of children from harm. This provides general guidance 
on the promotion of the fourth licensing objective.

27. The purpose of Southwark’s statement of licensing policy is to make clear to applicants 
what considerations will be taken into account when determining applications and should 
act as a guide to the sub-committee when considering the applications. However, the sub-
committee must always consider each application on its own merits and allow exceptions 
to the normal policy where these are justified by the circumstances of the application.

Cumulative impact policy (CIP)

28. The premises sits within the Camberwell CIP area, however if the premises is operated as 
a restaurant and this policy would not apply to this particular application.

29. Under the Southwark statement of licensing policy 2016 - 2020 the following closing times 
are recommended as appropriate within this area for these categories of premises:

 Closing time for Restaurants and Cafes:
o Sunday to Thursday 00:00 (midnight)
o Friday and Saturday is 01:00

 Closing time for Public Houses Wine bars or other drinking establishments:
o Sunday to Thursday is 23:00
o Friday and Saturday 00:00 (midnight).

6



Resource implications

30. A fee of £190.00 being the statutory fee payable for premises within non-domestic 
rateable value band A has been paid by the applicant company in respect of this 
application. 

Consultation

31. Consultation has been carried out in respect of this application in accordance with the 
provisions of the Licensing Act 2003. A public notice was published in a local newspaper 
and a similar notice exhibited at the premises for a period of 28 consecutive days. 

Community impact statement

32. Each application is required by law to be considered upon its own individual merits with all 
relevant matters taken into account.

SUPPLEMENTARY ADVICE FROM OTHER OFFICERS

Director of Law and Democracy  

33. The sub-committee is asked to determine the application to vary the premises licence 
under Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003.

34. The principles which sub-committee members must apply are set out below.

Principles for making the determination

35. Section 35 of the Licensing Act 2003 sets out the licensing authority’s powers and duties 
in considering the determination of an application for variation. 

36. The general principle is that applications for variation must be granted unless relevant 
representations are received.  This is subject to the proviso that the applicant has 
complied with regulations in advertising and submitting the application.     

37. Relevant representations are those which:

 Are about the likely effect of the granting of the application on the promotion of the 
licensing objectives

 Are made by an other party or responsible authority
 Have not been withdrawn
 Are not, in the opinion of the relevant licensing authority, frivolous or vexatious.

38. If relevant representations are received then the Sub-Committee must have regard to 
them, in determining whether it is necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives 
to:

 Add to, omit, and/or alter the conditions of the licence or, 
 Reject the whole or part of the application for variation.

Conditions

39. The sub-committee’s discretion is thus limited.  It can only modify the conditions put 
forward by the applicant, or refuse the variation, if it is necessary to do so. Conditions 
must be necessary and proportionate for the promotion of one of the four licensing 
objectives, and not for any other reason.  Conditions must also be within the control of the 
licensee, and should be worded in a way which is clear, certain, consistent and 
enforceable.  

7



40. The four licensing objectives are 

 The prevention of crime and disorder
 Public safety
 The prevention of nuisance
 The protection of children from harm.

41. Members should note that each objective is of equal importance.  There are no other 
licensing objectives, and the four objectives are paramount considerations at all times.  

42. Conditions will not be necessary if they duplicate a statutory position.  Conditions relating 
to late night refreshment and take away aspect of the licence must relate to the night time 
operation of the premises and must not be used to impose conditions which could not be 
imposed on day time operators.  

43. The Licensing Act requires mandatory conditions in respect of supply of alcohol, the 
exhibition of films and in respect of door supervisors. The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory 
Licensing Conditions) Order 2003 introduced three new conditions in respect of 
irresponsible promotions, the oral dispensing of alcohol and free tap water. In October 
2010 an additional two conditions will come into force: age verification policy and smaller 
measures for alcoholic drinks.

44. Members are also referred to the Home Office revised guidance on conditions.

Reasons

45. If the sub-committee determines that it is necessary to modify the conditions, or to refuse 
the application for to vary the premises licence, it must give reasons for its decision.

Hearing procedures

46. Subject to the Licensing Hearing Regulations, the licensing committee may determine its 
own procedures. Key elements of the regulations are that:

 The hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority.  Cross 
examination shall not be permitted unless the authority considered that it is required 
for it to consider the representations.

 Members of the authority are free to ask any question of any party or other person 
appearing at the hearing.

 The committee must allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which to 
exercise their rights to:

o Address the authority
o If given permission by the committee, question any other party.
o In response to a point which the authority has given notice it will require 

clarification, give further information in support of their application.

 The committee shall disregard any information given by a party which is not relevant 
to the particular application before the committee and the licensing objectives.

 The hearing shall be in public, although the committee may exclude the public from 
all or part of a hearing where it considers that the public interest in doing so 
outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the hearing, taking place 
in private.

8



 In considering any representations or notice made by a party the authority may take 
into account documentary or other information produced by a party in support of 
their application, representations or notice (as applicable) either before the hearing 
or, with the consent of all the other parties, at the hearing.

47. This matter relates to the determination of an application to vary a premises licence under 
section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003. Regulation 26(1) (a) requires the sub-committee to 
make its determination at the conclusion of the hearing.

The council’s multiple roles and the role of the licensing sub-committee

48. Sub-committee members will note that, in relation to this application, the council has 
multiple roles.  Council officers from various departments have been asked to consider 
the application from the perspective of the Council as authority responsible respectively 
for environmental health, trading standards, health and safety and as the planning 
authority.

49. Members should note that the licensing sub-committee is meeting on this occasion solely 
to perform the role of licensing authority. The sub-committee sits in quasi-judicial capacity, 
and must act impartially.  It must offer a fair and unbiased hearing of the application. In 
this case, members should disregard the council’s broader policy objectives and role as 
statutory authority in other contexts.  Members must direct themselves to making a 
determination solely based upon the licensing law, guidance and the council’s statement 
of licensing policy.

50. As a quasi-judicial body the licensing sub-committee is required to consider the 
application on its merits.  The sub-committee must take into account only relevant factors, 
and ignore irrelevant factors.  The decision must be based on evidence, that is to say 
material, which tends logically to show the existence or non-existence of relevant facts, or 
the likelihood or unlikelihood of the occurrence of some future event, the occurrence of 
which would be relevant.  The licensing sub-committee must give fair consideration to the 
contentions of all persons entitled to make representations to them.

51. The licensing sub-committee is entitled to consider events outside of the premises if they 
are relevant, i.e. are properly attributable to the premises being open.  The proprietors do 
not have to be personally responsible for the incidents for the same to be relevant.  
However, if such events are not properly attributable to the premises being open, then the 
evidence is not relevant and should be excluded.  Guidance is that the licensing authority 
will primarily focus on the direct impact of the activities taking place at the licensed 
premises on members of the public, living, working or engaged in normal activity in the 
area concerned.

52. Members will be aware of the council’s code of conduct which requires them to declare 
personal and prejudicial interests. The code applies to members when considering 
licensing applications.  In addition, as a quasi-judicial body, members are required to 
avoid both actual bias, and the appearance of bias.

53. Under the Human Rights Act 1998, the sub committee needs to consider the balance 
between the rights of the applicant and those making representations to the application 
when making their decision. The sub-committee has a duty under section 17 Crime and 
Disorder Act 1998 when making its decision to do all it can to prevent crime and disorder 
in the borough.

54. Other persons, responsible authorities and the applicant have the right to appeal the 
decision of the sub-committee to the Magistrates’ Court within a period of 21 days 
beginning with the day on which the applicant was notified by the licensing authority of the 
decision to be appealed against.

9



Guidance

55. Members are required to have regard to the Home Office guidance in carrying out the 
functions of licensing authority.  However, guidance does not cover every possible 
situation, so long as the guidance has been properly and carefully understood, members 
may depart from it if they have reason to do so.  Full reasons must be given if this is the 
case.

Strategic Director of Finance and Governance

56. The head of regulatory services has confirmed that the costs of this process over and 
above the application fee are borne by the service. 

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

 Background Papers  Held At  Contact
 Licensing Act 2003
 Home Office Guidance to the Act
 Secondary Regulations
 Southwark statement of licensing    
 policy Case file

 Southwark Licensing, C/O  
 Community Safety &  
 Enforcement, 160 Tooley  
 Street, London, SE1 2QH

 Mrs Kirty Read
Phone Tel: 020 7525 5748

APPENDICES

 Name  Title
 Appendix A  Copy of the existing premises licence
 Appendix B  Copy of the application 
 Appendix C  Copies of the representation submitted by the licensing authority  

 and the Public Health Directorate
 Appendix D  Map of the local area

AUDIT TRAIL

Lead Officer Deborah Collins, Strategic Director of Environment and Leisure
Report Author Andrew, Principal Licensing Officer

Version Final
Dated 3 March 2017

Key Decision? No
CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET 

MEMBER
Officer Title Comments sought Comments included
Director of Law and Democracy Yes Yes
Strategic Director of Finance and 
Governance  

Yes Yes

Cabinet Member No No
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 8 March 2017

10



Page 1 of 11 

Premises licence number 851192 

Part 1 - Premises details  

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description  

Shanghai Taste Chinese and Thai Restaurant 
22 Camberwell Church Street 
London 
SE5 8QU 

Ordnance survey map reference (if applicable), 
176707532662 
Post town 
London 

Post code  
SE5 8QU 

Telephone number 
020 7701 6009 

Where the licence is time limited the dates 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence 

Late Night Refreshment - Indoors 
Sale by retail of alcohol to be consumed on premises 
Sale by retail of alcohol to be consumed off premises 

The opening hours of the premises 

For any non standard timings see Annex 2 

Monday     10:00 - 00:00 
Tuesday    10:00 - 00:00 
Wednesday  10:00 - 00:00 
Thursday  10:00 - 00:00 
Friday   10:00 - 00:00 
Saturday         10:00 - 00:00 
Sunday    12:00 - 23:30 

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies 
Sale by retail of alcohol to be consumed on premises 
Sale by retail of alcohol to be consumed off premises 

Environmental Health & Trading Standards 
Licensing Unit 

Hub 2, 3rd Floor 
PO Box 64529 

London, SE1P 5LX

APPENDIX A
11



Page 2 of 11 

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities 
For any non standard timings see Annex 2 of the full premises licence 

Late Night Refreshment - Indoors 
Monday     23:00 - 00:30 
Tuesday         23:00 - 00:30 
Wednesday  23:00 - 00:30 
Thursday        23:00 - 00:30 
Friday         23:00 - 00:30 
Saturday             23:00 - 00:30 
Sunday          23:00 - 00:00 

Sale by retail of alcohol to be consumed on premises 
Monday     10:00 - 00:00 
Tuesday         10:00 - 00:00 
Wednesday  10:00 - 00:00 
Thursday        10:00 - 00:00 
Friday         10:00 - 00:00 
Saturday            10:00 - 00:00 
Sunday          12:00 - 23:30 

Sale by retail of alcohol to be consumed off premises 
Monday     10:00 - 00:00 
Tuesday         10:00 - 00:00 
Wednesday  10:00 - 00:00 
Thursday        10:00 - 00:00 
Friday         10:00 - 00:00 
Saturday            10:00 - 00:00 
Sunday          12:00 - 23:30 

12



Page 3 of 11 

Part 2  
  

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises 
licence  
Sefatullah Rozikhel 

  
  

 
 

 

  

 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable) 

 
Name, address and  telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises 
licence authorises for the supply of alcohol  
 
Dilwar Hussain 

  
  

 
 
 
 
 
Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises 
supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol  
Licence No. 10817 
Authority  London Borough of Tower Hamlets 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Licence Issue date 02/02/2016 
  

 
 

Head of Regulatory Services 
Hub 2, 3rd Floor 

PO Box 64529 
London, SE1P 5LX 

020 7525 5748 
licensing@southwark.gov.uk

13



Page 4 of 11 

Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions  

 

100 No supply of alcohol may be made under the Premises Licence - 

a.At a time when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in respect 

of the Premises Licence; or 

b.At a time when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a 

Personal   Licence or h is Personal Licence is suspended. 

101 Every supply of alcohol under the Premises Licence must be made, or 

authorised by, a person who holds a Personal Licence. 

485 (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises 

do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible 

promotions in relation to the premises. 

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or 

more of the following activities, or substantially similar activities, 

carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of 

alcohol for consumption on the premises - 

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are 

designed to require, encourage, individuals to - 

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to 

drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of 

the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or 

supply alcohol), or 

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or 

otherwise); 

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free 

or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined 

by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant 

risk of undermining a licensing objective; 

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a 

prize to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol 

over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner carries a significant 

risk of undermining a licensing objective; 

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional 

poster or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can 

reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise 

anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any 

favourable manner; and 

14



Page 5 of 11 

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of 

another (other than where that other person is unable to drink without 

assistance by reason of disability). 

487 The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided 

on request to customers where it is reasonably available. 

488 (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder 

must  ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of 

the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol. 

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises 

licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is 

carried on in accordance with the age verification policy. 

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible 

person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be 

specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served 

alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and 

either 

(a) a holographic mark; or 

(b) an ultraviolet feature. 

489 The responsible person shall ensure that - 

(a) Where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied 

for consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or 

supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a 

securely closed container) it is available to customers in the 

following measures - 

(i) Beer or cider: 1/2 pint; 

(ii) Gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and 

(iii) Still wine in a glass: 125 ml; 

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other 

printed material which is available to customers on the premises; and 

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify 

the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that 

these measures are available, 

491 1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied 

for consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than 

the permitted price. 

2. For the purpose of the condition set out in paragraph (1): 

(a) "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liqour 

15



Page 6 of 11 

Duties Act 1979; 

(b) "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula 

P = D + (D x V), 

where- 

(i) P is the permitted price, 

(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as 

if the duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the 

alcohol, and 

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the 

alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale 

or supply of the alcohol; 

(c) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of 

which there is in force a premises licence - 

(i) the holder of the premises licence: 

(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a 

licence; or 

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of 

alcohol under such a licence; 

(iv) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of 

which there is in force a club premises certificate, any member or 

officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which 

enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and 

(v)"value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with 

the Value Added Tax Act 1994. 

3. Where the permitted price given by paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 

would (apart from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, 

the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price 

actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny. 

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by 

paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day ("the first day") would be 

different from the permitted price on the next day ("the second day") 

as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax; 

(2) the permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to 

sales or supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the 

period of 14 days beginning on the second day. 

 

16



Page 7 of 11 

 Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule  

  
109 Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during permitted hours. 

In this condition permitted hours means 

a.On weekdays, other than Christmas Day, Good Friday or New Year's 

Eve, 10.00.a.m. to 11.00.p.m. 

b.On Sundays, other than Christmas Day or New Y ear's Eve, 12 noon 

to10.30.p.m. 

c.On Good Friday, 12 noon to 10.30.p.m. 

d.On Christmas Day, 12 noon to 3.00.p.m. and 7.00.p.m. to 10.30.p.m. 

e.On New Year's Eve, except on a Sunday, 10.00.a.m. to 11.00.p.m. 

f.On New Year's Eve on a Sunday, 12 noon to 10.30.p.m. 

g.On New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve 

to the start of permitted hours on the following day (or, if there are 

no permitted hours on the following day, midnight on 31st December). 

The above restrictions do not pr ohibit; 

i)During the first twenty minutes after the above hours the 

consumption of the alcohol on the premises; 

ii)During the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking 

of the alcohol from the premises unless the alcohol is supplied or 

taken  in an open vessel; 

iii)During the first thirty minutes after the above hours the 

consumption of the alcohol on the premises by persons taking meals 

there if the alcohol was supplied for consumption as ancillary to the 

meals; 

iv)Consumption of the alcoh ol on the premises or the taking of sale 

or supply of alcohol to any person residing in the licensed premises; 

v)The ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the 

dispatch by the vendor of the alcohol so ordered; 

vi)The sale of alcohol to a trader or club for the purposes of the 

trade or club; 

vii)The sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a 

canteen in which the sale or supply of alcohol is carried out under 

the authority of the Secretary of State or an authorised mess of 

members of Her Majesty's naval, military or air forces; 

viii)The taking of alcohol from the premises by a person residing 

there; or 

 

17



Page 8 of 11 

ix)The supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to any 

private friends of a person residing there who are bona  fide 

entertained by him at his own expense, or the consumption of alcohol 

by the persons so supplied; or 

x)The supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to persons 

employed there for the purposes of the business carried on by the 

holder of the l icence, or the consumption of alcohol so supplied, if 

the alcohol is supplied at the expense of their employer or the person 

carrying on, or in charge of, the business on the premises. 

110 No statutory regulations for music and dancing shall apply so as to 

require any licence for the provision in the premises of public 

entertainment by the reproduction of wireless (including television) 

broadcasts or of programmes included in any programme service (within 

the meaning of the Broadcasting Act 1990) other than a sound or 

television broadcasting service, or of public entertainment by way of 

music and singing only which is produced solely by the reproduction of 

recorded sound is permitted. 

111 This licence provides for the provision of private music and dancing 

entertainment that is promoted for private gain; 

116 a.Alcohol may be sold or supplied until midnight to persons taking 

table meals in the premises in a part of the premises usually set 

apart for the service of such persons and for consumption by such a 

person in that part of the premises as an ancillary to  his meal.  For 

other purposes, or in other parts of the premises, the hours set out 

above shall continue to apply. 

b.Alcohol may be sold or supplied on 

Christmas Day from 3.00pm to 7.00pm to persons taking table meals in 

the premises in a part of the p remises usually set apart for the 

service of such persons and for consumption by such a person in that 

part of the premises as an ancillary to his meal.  For other purposes, 

or in other parts of the premises, the hours set out above shall 

continue to appl y. 

122 No person under fourteen shall be in the bar of the licensed premises 

during the permitted hours unless one of the following applies 

a.He is the child of the holder of the premises licence 

b.He resides in the premises, but is not employed there 

 

18



Page 9 of 11 

c.He is  in the bar solely for the purpose of passing to or from some 

part of the premises which is not a bar and to and from which there is no other 

convenient means of access or egress 

d.The bar is in railway refreshment rooms or other premises 

constructed, f itted and intended to be used bona fide for any purpose 

to which the holding of the licence is ancilla. In this condition 

"bar" includes any place exclusively or mainly used for the 

consumption of intoxicating liquor. But an area is not a bar when it 

is u sual for it to be, and it is, set apart for the service of 

tablemeals and alcohol is only sold or supplied to persons as 

ancillary to their table meals. 

127 Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied unless it is paid for before or 

at the time when it is sold or supplied, except alcohol sold or 

supplied: 

a.With and for consumption at a meal supplied at the same time, 

consumed with the meal and paid for together w ith the meal; 

b.For consumption by a person residing in the premises or his guest 

and paid for together with his accommodation; 

c.To a canteen or mess. 

 

19



Page 10 of 11 

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority   

 
 

20



Page 11 of 11 

Annex 4 - Plans - Attached 

  
 
 
Licence No. 851192 

Plan No. N/A 

Plan Date N/A 

 
 
 

21



APPENDIX B
IRIECIE~VIED 

11 JAN 2017 

orJfhtJO~J<.. =...:-------. 
Council 

~ .C-ommunity-Stif~IJ!fl 'ITS, Health Safety & Licensing Team, Southwark Council, 3rd Floor 
Hub 2, P 0 BOX 65429, London, SEI P 5LX 

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003 

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing 
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the 
boxes and written in black ink Use additional sheets if necessary. 

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. 

ItWe  ............. .. . 
(Inser

being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence nnder section 34 of the Licensing 
Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below 

I Premises licence number 

Part 1 -Premises Details 

Postal address of premis s or, !f none, ordnance survey map reference or description 

Post town 

Telephone number at premises (if any) 

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ 

Part 2 -Applicant details 

Daytime contact 
telephone number 

E-mail address (optional) 

Current postal address if different 
from premises address 

Post town 

Postcode 

Postcode 

22



Part 3- Variation 

Please tick as appropriate 

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? ~es D 
No 

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? 
DD MM YYYY 

I I I I I I I I 

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note I) 

;de rf fe;Jrefu,{ j, ($uj!, d OJ·&D <"" 
Jaie c;/ /1/trrhfl/ b~ePT / 0 -oo - o.:S ·= At 

('l{(f;v/~- 5u~ 

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are 
expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the number 
expected to attend: 

23



Part 4 Operating Schedule 

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if this 
application to vary is successful. 

Provision of regulated entertainment Please tick all that apply 

a) 

b) 

c) 

d) 

e) 

f) 

g) 

h) 

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) 

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) 

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) 

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) 

live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) 

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) 

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) 

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) 
(if ticking yes, fill in box H) 

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) 

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) 

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M 

D 

D 

D 

D 

D 

D 

D 

D 

24



A 

~:~ 
Day Start Frn~h 

Man 

Tue 
f-----+-----1 

Will the performance of a play take place indoors or 
outdoors or both- please tick (please read guidance 
note 2) 

Indoors 

Outdoors 

Both 

...Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) 

Wed State anv seasonal vari'!ttinns for oerfnrming olavs (please read guidance 
f-----+----1 note 4) 

Thur 

D 

D 

D 

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to ~ the oremises for the 
1-------+-------l oerlormance of olavs at different times to those hsted in the column on the 

left. please list (please read guidance note 5) 
1-------l------t----1 

Sat 

Sun 

25



B 

~r~ys and timings 
Will the exhibition of films take glace indoors or 

0 outdoors or both - glease tick (please read guidance Indoors 

(please re cl~note note 2) 
6) Outdoors 0 

Day Start Fini~ Both 0 
Mon Pi<mae give fmther details here (please read guidance note 3) 

Tue 

Wed State anv seasonal variations to~ the exhibition of films (please read 
guidance note 4) 

Thur 

Fri Non standard timings, Where vou intend to use the i3l'emises for the 
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in thkolumn on the left 
glease list (please read guidance note 5) 

Sat 

Sun 

26



c 

~ 
Please give further details (please read guidance note 3) 

ote 
) 

ngs 

Day Start Finisi0 

~ Mon 

Tue State anv season~'variations for indoor somting events (please read 
guidance note 4) 

Wed 
-

Thur Non standard timings. Where vou intend to ill!e the oremises for indoor 
sporting events at different times to those listed ln.-the column on the left 
please list (please read guidance note 5) 

Fri 

Sat 

Sun 

27



D 

'B~ or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take J;1lace 
D 

ente ~ indoors or outdoors or both -Qlease tick (please read Indoors 

Standard s and timings guidance note 2) 
(please read gu cl~ote Outdoors D 6) 

Day Start Finis"'i0 Both D 
Mon p@w, give further details here (please read guidance note 3) 

Tue 

Wed State anv seasonal variation'N'or boxing or wrestling entettainment (please 
read guidance note 4) 

Thur 

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use thlo_oremises for boxing or 
wrestling entertainment at different times to those lisfud in the column on the 
left, Qlease list (please read guidance note 5) 

~ Sat 
--

Sun 

28



E 

R 
Will the Qerfmmance of live music take Qlace indoors 

D or outdoors or both -Qlease tick (please read Indoors 

note guidance note 2) 
) 

ings 

Outdoors D 

Day Start Fini~ Both D 
Man Pl<lase o:ive further details here (please read guidance note 3) 

Tue 

Wed State anv seasonal variationNor the oerformance of live music (please read 
guidance note 4) 

Thur 

Fri Non standard timino:s. Where vou intend to use th~remises for the 
performance of live music at different times to those lhm:d in the column on 
the left. Qlease list (please read guidance note 5) 

Sat 

Sun 

29



F 

~~edmusic Will the 12laxing of recorded music take 12lace indoors 
Stan ~ys and timings or outdoors or both -12lease tick (please read Indoors D 
(please rea --g~note guidance note 2) 
6) Outdoors D 

Day Start Finish'-- Both D 
Mon Pl?l.se ~ive further details here (please read guidance note 3) 

Tue 

Wed State anv seasonal variations fur the nlavin~ of recorded music (please read 
guidance note 4) 

Thur 

Fri Non standard timings, Where vou intend to use the il,emises for the nlavin~ 
of recorded music at different times to those listed in th'il-column on the left 
please list (please read guidance note 5) 

Sat 

Sun 
-

30



G 

~tt 
Will the 11erformance of dance take I! lace indoors 

D ings or outdoors or both - !!lease tick (please read Indoors 

note guidance note 2) 
) Outdoors D 

Day Start Fini~ Both D 
Man ph,ase "ive further details here (please read guidance note 3) 

Tue 
-

Wed State any seasonal variatmps for the performance of dance (please read 
guidance note 4) 

Thur 

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to "Us.e the premises for the 
nerformance of dance at different times to thosC'usted in the column on 
the left, !!lease list (please read guidance note 5) 

Sat 

Sun 

31



H 

A: thing of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing 
descr on to that falling 
within (e), or (g) 
Standard days timings 
(please read guidan note 
6) 

"" Day Start Finish WilNhis entertainment take nlace indoors or Indoors 0 
outdoo'l>s. or both · nlease tick (please read guidance 

Man 
note2) ~ Outdoors 0 

Both 0 
Tue Please uive furtheri!Mails here (please read guidance note 3) 

Wed 

Thur State anv seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar descrintion 
to that falling within (e), m or (g) (ple read guidance note 4) 

Fri 

Sat Non standard timin!!s. Where von intend to use the nfemises for the 
entertainment of a similar descrintion to that fallin" witMn (e). m or ( u) 
at different times to those listed in the column on the left, ill.ease list 
(please read guidance note 5) 

Sun 

32



I 

Late night refreshment Will the 11rovision of late night refreshment take rz( Standard days and timings 11Iace indoors or outdoors or both - 11Iease tick Indoors 

(please read guidance note (please read guidance note 2) 
6) Outdoors D 

Day Start Finish Both D 
Mon .:Z,::l: ~ [)~-:. lJO Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) 

~ 

Tue 1, '3:a<> oS'~c:ro 

Wed 'k'3'. •a !!>Y-W State any seasonal variations for the J!fOVision of late night refreshment 
(please read guidance note 4) 

&IY 
Thur ?..'3: (}> oJ-. .:.'1! 

Fri ~':) '"" 0 !:;. "" Non standard timings. Where yon intend to use the 11remises for the 
J!rovision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in 
the column on the left, J!lease list (please read guidance note 5) 

Sat 913' (."Q os·"" 

Sun t;A":f .. '--<1 o~-.(>7 
~-

33



J 

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption- On the D Standard days and timings please tick (please read guidance note 7) premises 
(please read guidance note 
6) Off the D premises 

Day Start Finish Both rz( 
Man { O•·w>-" ()~· LVll State any seasonal variations for the SU[![!ly of alcohol (please read 

guidance note 4) 

Tue I o-W 
r---

t>J,-~ 

Wed { 0· (TO o':l.. ""' 

Thur I C· r.Xl o1.· <'V Non-standard timings, Where you intend to use the [!remises for the 
SU[![!ly of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the 
left, [!lease list (please read guidance note 5) 

Fri { D ·VO o'3 .\l1::1 
--

Sat {criJO c().Cr!J 

Sun { 0 -cr-<> o'3. vv 

K 

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters 
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read 
guidance note 8). 

/ 

34



L 

Hours premises are open State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4) 
to the public 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 
6) 

Day Start Finish 

Mon I ()• Ut.:> o.=. ..uv 

Tue lo-G-o l!l>S-Oil 
1-·---

Wed l (jcl'.){) ()';f-bt> 

Non standard timings. Where you intend the [!remises to be O[!en to the 
[!Ublic at different times from those listed in the column on the left, 

Thur t (J .{,-() c,y-.Vtl [!lease list (please read guidance note 5) 

Fri ~Q-<>-<1 DY- (J(l 

Sat l IJ.b<> ()3' ts}/ 

Sun to-ew oS.o-o 

Please identifY those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a 
consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking. 

35



Please tick as appropriate . 

~· • I have enclosed the premises licence 

• I have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence 

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or part of it 
below 

Reasons why I have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence. 

36



M 
Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a result of the 
proposed variation: 

a) General- all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 9) 

b \ The nrevention of crime and disorder 

UI/)a 

d) The revention of ublic nuisance 

cltUud tV1I/ /-,j;;1;/, llkhce ufl Q;flfj cf ~ ¢1 
~r'fJ -1J.e f!f'bh~ ~ t-tcf.lecl~ ~~ o/ ;tJ~P~b< 
fj /V!fcbt/ :wf Ia ~lk , rvllM)JJ o~ 

ve 

37



Checklist: 

• I have made or enclosed payment of the fee . 

Please tick to indicate agreem~ 

• 

• 
• 
• 

I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where 
applicable. 

I understand that I must now advertise my application . 

I have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation . 

I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be 
rejected. 

~ 
~ 

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING 
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, 
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. 

Part 5- Signatures (please read guidance note !0) 

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant's solicitor or other duly 
authorised agent (please read guidance note II). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in 
what capacity. 

Signature 

Date II 
Capacity 

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises licence 
holder) or 2nd applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance note 12). If 
signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity. 

Signature 

Date 

Capacity 

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this 
application (please read guidance note 13) 

Post town I I Post code I 
Telephone number (if any) I 
If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional) 

38



Notes for Guidance 

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the licence 
has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to make that type of 
change to the premises licence, you should make a new premises licence application under section 17 
of the Licensing Act 2003. 

I. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any 
other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application 
includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off­
supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the 
premises. 

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include 
a tent). 

3. For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further 
details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified. 

4. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the 
summer months. 

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day 
e.g. Christmas Eve. 

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week 
when you intend the premises to be used for the activity. 

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick 'on the premises'. If 
you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises, please tick 
'off the premises'. If you wish people to be able to do both, please tick 'both'. 

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of 
the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless of whether you 
intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi­
nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of gaming machines. 

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together. 
10. The application fotm must be signed. 
II. An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they 

have actual authority to do so. 
12. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agents must sign 

the application form. 
13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application. 

39



MEMO:  Licensing Unit 

To Licensing Unit Date  8 February 2017 

Copies 

From Jayne Tear Telephone 020 7525 0396 Fax 

Email jayne.tear@southwark.gov.uk 

Subject Re: Shanghai Taste, 22 Camberwell Church Street, London, SE5 8QU 

Application to vary a  premises licence  

I write with regards to the above application to vary the premises licence submitted by 
Sefatullah Rozikhel under the Licensing Act 2003, which seeks to extend the following 
licensable activities: 

• To extend Late Night refreshment (indoors) on Monday to Saturday from 00:30 to 05:00
and on Sunday from 00:00 to 05:00

• To extend the supply of alcohol (on and off the premises) on Monday to Saturday from
00:00 to 03:00 the following day and on Sunday from 23:30 to 03:00 the following day.

• Overall opening times shall be extended on Monday to Saturday from 00:00 to 05:00 and
On Sunday from 23:30 to 05:00 the following day

This premises is situated in Camberwell District Town Centre Area and also falls within the 
Camberwell CIP Area. The CIP does not apply to restaurants. 

My representation is submitted under the prevention of crime and disorder and public 
nuisance licensing objectives and under the Southwark Statement of Licensing policy 2016 – 
2020 the appropriate closing times recommended for restaurants and cafes in this area are 
Sunday to Thursday 00:00 hours and for Friday and Saturday 01:00 hours. 

The applicant has not offered any further controls measures within the operating schedule to 
address the impact that the later operation of the premises will have on the four licensing 
objectives. The current licence is lacking in controls measures other than the mandatory 
conditions. 

I therefore submit this representation with regards to crime and disorder and public nuisance 
as the later operation of the premises and of people leaving the premises later a night would 
impact upon local residents living nearby and in the surrounding streets. The management 
would have no control of patrons that have left the premises if it were allowed to open later 
and the possible impact of any rowdy and anti-social behaviour or crime and disorder. 

Due to the limited information provided on the application form and to help address my 
concerns I ask the applicant to provide the following:  

APPENDIX C

40



• An accommodation limit to the premises.

• A written dispersal policy for the premises.

To consider amending the closing times to be brought in line with what is considered 
appropriate for the area and type of premises as described within the licensing policy and for 
the sales of alcohol to cease at least half an hour before the closing times.  

I would also ask the applicant to consider adding the following condition to the operating 
schedule: 

• Alcohol shall be supplied only to those taking a table meal at the premises.

I therefore submit this representation and welcome any discussion with the applicant to 
consider the above representation. 

Once all of the information is received I may suggest further conditions/control measures to 
promote the licensing objectives. 

Southwark’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2016 – 2020 can be found on the following link: 

http://www.southwark.gov.uk/downloads/download/4399/licensing_act_2003_-
_southwark_statement_of_licensing_policy_2016_-_2020 

Jayne Tear 
Principal Licensing officer 
In the capacity of the Licensing Responsible Authority 

41



From: Sharpe, Carolyn On Behalf Of Public Health Licensing 
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 1:51 PM 
To: Regen, Licensing 
Cc: Public Health Licensing 
Subject: RE: Major Variation for Shanghai Taste Chinese & Thai Restaurant 

To whom it may concern: 

Re: 22 Camberwell Church Street, London SE5 8QU 

On behalf of the Acting Director of Public Health for Southwark (a responsible authority 
under the Licensing Act 2003) I wish to make representation in respect of the above. 

The representation is made in respect of the following licensing objective(s): 

 The prevention of crime and disorder
 Prevention of public nuisance
 Public safety

General Comments 

Public Health are in receipt of an application from the above for a minor variation to the 
premises licence to be granted under the licensing act 2003 for the following hours:  

Supply of alcohol on/off the premises until 03:00 daily. 

This premises falls within Camberwell CIP area and In my opinion, the applicant has not 
adequately rebutted the presumption that this extension to the hours of alcohol sales both on 
and off the premises will add to the cumulative impact of alcohol related harms in the local 
area. 

Additionally, Southwark’s statement of licensing policy recommends a closing time of 00:00 
hours Sunday to Thursday and 01:00 on Fridays and Saturdays for restaurants and cafes in 
this location. 

Recommendations 

 I recommend this application is rejected

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Carolyn Sharpe (carolyn.sharpe@southwark.gov.uk)  
on behalf of Dr Jin Lim, Acting Director of Public Health 

42

mailto:Carolyn.sharpe@southwark.gov.uk


© Crown copyright and database rights 2015 Ordnance Survey (0)100019252. Land Registry Index data is subject to Crown copyright and is
reproduced with the permission of Land Registry.

APPENDIX D
43



This page is intentionally blank.



 
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE DISTRIBUTION LIST (OPEN) MUNICIPAL YEAR 2016-17

NOTE: Original held by Constitutional Team; all amendments/queries to 
Andrew Weir - Tel: 020 7525 7222

Name No of 
copies

Name No of 
copies

Members

Councillor Renata Hamvas (Chair)
Councillor Jon Hartley
Councillor Charlie Smith

Reserve

Councillor Adele Morris

1
1
1

By email

Officers

Debra Allday, Legal team
Andrew Heron, licensing team
Carolyn Sharpe, public health
Jayne Tear, Licensing team

Andrew Weir (spares)                      

Total printed copies: 11

Dated:  10 March 2017

1
1
1
1

4


	Agenda
	5 Licensing Act 2003: Tazze Grill (formally Shanghai Taste Chinese and Thai Restaurant),  22 Camberwell Church Street, London SE5 8QU
	Appendix A: Copy of the existing premises licence
	Appendix B: Copy of the application
	Appendix C: Copies of the representation submitted by the licensing authority
	Tazze (857401) - Licensing rep'
	Tazze (857401) - PH rep'
	From: Sharpe, Carolyn On Behalf Of Public Health Licensing Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 1:51 PM To: Regen, Licensing Cc: Public Health Licensing Subject: RE: Major Variation for Shanghai Taste Chinese & Thai Restaurant


	Appendix D: Map of the local area

	 
	OpenDistribution




